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Mr. D. L. Farrar, Manager )Nuclear Regulatory Services
|Commonwealth Edison Company |

Executive Towers West III |1400 Opus Flace, Suite 500 |
Downers Grove, IL 60515 '

SUBJECT: OPERATING INTERVALS BETWEEN EDDY CURRENT INSPECTIONS FOR
CIRCUMFERENTIAL CRACK INDICATIONS IN THE BRAIDWOOD, UNIT 1,
STEAM GENERATOR TUBES (TAC NO. M94111)

Dear Mr. Farrar:

We have reviewed your letters dated February 23 and April 16, 1996, in which j
you modified a previous commitment made in your letter dated November 16, '

1995, regarding the operating interval between Braidwood, Unit 1, steam
generator (SG) tube eddy current inspections (ECI). These ECIs are intended,
in part, to determine whether there are indicatior.s of circumferential cracks
in the roll transition zone (RTZ) at the top of the tube sheet (TTS). Your

,

specific proposal in your letter dated April 16, 1996, was to initiate a mid-
cycle Braidwood, Unit 1, SG tube inspection for circumferential crack |

indications no later than October 15, 1996, in contrast with your earlier
commitment to conduct this ECI for circumferential crack indications at the |
TTS after 24 weeks of operation at a T temperature greater than 500 degrees
Fahrenheit. InlightofrecentByron,3 Unit 1,SGECIdataobtainedduringits

|present refueling outage, we find this proposal to modify your original <

commitment unacceptable. The staff's position on this issue was communicated
to you in a telephone conference on April 25, 1996.

Accordingly, we fully anticipate that you will comply with your original
commitment as stated in your letter dated November 16, 1995, regarding the
interval between Braidwood, Unit 1, SG tube inspections for circumferential
cracks, except as modified below. ~

In the telephone conference cited above, the staff agreed to consider a
revised estimate of the actual Braidwood, Unit 1, operating time between the

,

spring and fall 1995 SG tube inspection outages. By letter dated April 29, l
1996, you revised this interval between the previous Braidwood, Unit 1, SG
tube inspections from 24 weeks to 202 days. We accept this revised estimate.
Based on this revised operating interval, and accounting for outage time since
the fall of 1995, you estimate that the Braidwood, Unit 1, operating interval,
consistent with your original commitment, will end by July 13, 1996.
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We request that you respond on this matter, confirming your intention, within |

five business days of the date of this letter. If you have any questions on
this matter, please contact M. D. Lynch at (301) 415-3023. I

Sincerely,
s Originc1 signed by

Elinor G. Adensara

Jack W. Roe, Director
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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' D. L. Farrar Braidwood Station
Connonwealth Edison Company Unit Nos. I and 2,

,

cc:

Michael Miller, Esquire Mr. Ron Stephens
Sidley and Austin Illinois Emergency Services
One First National Plaza and Disaster Agency i
Chicago, Illinois 60603 110 East Adams Street

'

Springfield, Illinois 62706 )Regional Administrator
U.S. NRC, Region III Chairman |801 Warrenville Road Will County Board of Supervisors |
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351 Will County Board Courthouse |

Joliet, Illinois 60434 '

Illinois Department of
Nuclear Safety Ms. Lorraine Creek

Office of Nuclear Facility Safety Rt. 1, Box 182 l
1035 Outer Park Drive Manteno, Illinois 63950
Springfield, Illinois 62704

Attorney General
Document Control Desk-Licensing 500 South Second Street
Commonwealth Edison Company Springfield, Illinois 62701
1400 Opus Place, Suite 400
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 George L. Edgar

Morgan, Lewis and Bochius
Mr. William P. Poirier 1800 M Street, N.W.
Westinghouse Electric Corporation Washington, DC 20036
Energy Systems Business Unit
Post Office Box 355, Bay 236 West Commonwealth Edison Company
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230 Braidwood Station Manager

Rt. 1, Box 84
Joseph Gallo Braceville, Illinois 60407 |
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Gallo & Ross
1250 Eye St., N.W., Suite 302 EIS Review Coordinator
Washington, DC 20005 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency |

77 W. Jackson Blvd.
Ms. Bridget Little Rorem Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590
Appleseed Coordinator
117 North Linden Street
Essex, Illinois 60935

Howard A. Learner
Environmental Law and Policy |

Center of the Midwest |
203 North LaSalle Street
Suite 1390 i

Chicago, Illinois 60601 i
!

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission )
Braidwood Resident Inspectors Office ;

Rural Route #1, Box 79 i

Braceville, Illinois 60407
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